Tom Garrett

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 5:14 PM

To: Tom Garrett

Cc: Laura Savage

Subject: RE: Attn: Kevin Smith

Hello Tom,

Hope you are doing well.

We requested for couple of orders to be researched and we also received the results, but we see we have not received the
results for the below properties.

We have also made the payments for the same.

Could you please check and advise the status or send us the results for the below mentioned properties.
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Your assistance in this would be really appreciated.

Thank You!

Regards,

Praveen Immanuel

Lien Search Department

Email- praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
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From: Tom Garrett <tgarrett@findlaytwp.org>
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2024 1:16 AM

To: MLS <mis@stellaripl.com>

Cc: Laura Savage <Isavage@findlaytwp.org>
Subject: RE: Attn: Kevin Smith
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